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March 21, 2024 
  

Addendum No. 2 

  

Your reference is directed to the Request for Proposal for: 2024-SWB-04 

Healthcare Plan Consultants for the Sewerage and Water Board of New Orleans 

which proposals are due on April 5, 2024, at 11:00 a.m. CDT. 

 

This Addendum serves to address the following: 

1. Answers to Questions 

2. Sample attachments 

 

 

1. Is the S&WB asking for completion and distribution of Total Reward 

Statements including compensation, retirement, etc.?  Can you provide a 

copy of what is currently being produced?  

Yes.  See attachment Pages 4-6. 

2. Are there any other printing requirements for this bid? If so, please describe 

in detail and provide the total expected to be printed. (ex. Enrollment guides, 

fliers, post cards, etc.)  

Yes, flyers for Open Enrollment, Open Enrollment materials sent to our 

Coupon Payors/Direct Pay Pensioners /COBRA Employees and 

anything else requested. 

3. Is the current consultant/broker working on a fee basis?  

Yes. 

4. If so, what is the annual fee? 

 $61,800/year 

 

http://www.swbno.org/


5. Are there any additional programs or cost saving measures being offered by

your current broker/consultant? Please describe in detail including cost of

each program.

No. 

6. Who does the S&WB use for their Third-Party Administrator, Pharmacy 
Benefit Manager and Stop Loss provider?

• TPA: UMR

• PBM: RxBen/Escript

• Stop Loss: Sun Life

7. Has the S&WB employed any wellness or disease management?  Please 
describe for each covered dependent if EE elected optional Accident and/or 
Critical Illness coverage.

• Wellness:  Guardian-monetary incentive

o Guardian Wellness Incentive: $50

• Disease Management: UMR-Ongoing Care/DM program

o See attachment Page 7.

• Accident Insurance Coverage

o Accident insurance is an OPTIONAL extra layer of protection 
that gives you a cash payment to help cover out of pocket 
expenses when you suffer an unexpected qualifying event.

• Critical Illness Coverage

o Critical illness insurance is an OPTIONAL supplemental policy 
that provides you with a cash payment if you ever experience a 
serious illness like cancer, heart attack or a stroke, to give you 
the freedom to concentrate on your treatment and recovery.

Both benefits are the same for spouses and dependents, no difference in 

coverage. 

8. If there were two or three things you could improve regarding the current

management of your plan, what would those be?

Open Enrollment process and/or execution. 



9. Is the S&WB interested in cost reduction programs that are paid for by third 

party vendors or carriers?

Yes.

10. Please provide a copy of your most recent open enrollment employee/retiree 
guide.

See attachment Pages 8-10.

11. Does the S&WB offer a different plan to retirees like Medicare Advantage 
or a Part D card? If so, is enrollment optional or mandated?

• Yes, Part D (pharmacy)

• Optional

The changes, additions, and/or deletions included herein are hereby made part of the solicitation documents for 

2024-SWB-04 Healthcare Plan Consultants, as fully and completely as if the same were set forth therein.  The 

bidder shall be responsible for having knowledge of all addenda issued for this RFP. 

This addendum consists of three (3) pages with seven (7) pages of attachments. 

*** END OF ADDENDUM ** 







Dependent Voluntary Life: 2023 Voluntary Life/AD&D

Carrier: Guardian

Coverage Dates: 01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023

Pay Period Cost: $0.80

Benefit Amount: $10,000.00

Last Updated on 11/13/2022

 

Total Pay Period Cost: $109.91

Prepared on 1/3/2023












